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Fw: Ever wondered what's in an owl pellet?

Catherine Walker 
Tue 6/2/2020 7:15 AM
To:  Lori Schwartz 

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:02 AM
To: Catherine Walker 
Subject: Ever wondered what's in an owl pellet?
 

Ever wondered what's in an owl pellet?
When you sign up for this program and pick up your owl pellet bag, a Forest staff

member will greet you with your bag and a live owl!

Join us for an interactive program about owl pellets on June 12 at 10:00 a.m.! Owls eat
insects and small rodents like mice. The parts of their diet that they cannot digest such as
fur and bones are then regurgitated as a pellet. During this program, you will be able to
dissect an owl pellet of your own!
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All registrants will receive an owl pellet bag, which will include two owl pellets and other
fun materials for the program. Participants will pick up the bag the day prior to the
program. A Forest staffer will greet you with your owl pellet bag and a live owl!

The program will be streamed live via Zoom on June 12. Participants will also be able to
watch and interact with a Fontenelle Forest Raptor Recovery as they dissect an owl pellet
live via Zoom.

Watch this awesome video about the program (Firebolt, the barn owl, provides an oscar-
worthy performance) and then click the button below to register!

WATCH THE VIDEO LEARN MORE AND SIGN UP

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed, but our trails
are OPEN to members (or with daily admission).

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19, but our trails remain
open for members (or with the purchase of daily admission). Purchasing a membership
today will allow you to enjoy the trails now, while also supporting a small, local nonprofit
during this challenging time.

If you would like to walk the trails, purchasing a membership or daily admission online or
by calling 402-731-3140 is easy!

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.

Learn More

Fontenelle Forest
1111 Bellevue Blvd N
Bellevue, NE 68005

Phone: 402-731-3140
FontenelleForest.org
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